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FAX CENTER
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e, canzerz o resrsns MacPherson Kwok Chen & Heid LLP

Date: Janvary 11, 2008
To: U.S. Patent and Trademark Office Pax Telephone #: | 571-273-8300
Office Telephone #:
From: Mark A. Pellegrini Date Sent:
Subject: Applicant: Jang-Kun SONG. Time Sent:
Serial No. 10/719,103.
Filing Date: November 21, 2003
Client/File: | AB-1346 US Fax Operator:

This transmittal consists of l 7 total page(s), including this cover sheet.

Message:

If you do not receive all pages, please call (949) 752-7040

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS INTENDEO ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE

D ABOVE. THIS MESSAGE MAY BE AN ATTOANEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION, AND AS SUCH IS
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AGENT RESPONSIBLE
FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR
AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOUHAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE

TOIIS AY MAIL  THANK YOl
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(948) 752.7040
PAX (103) 3929162

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFIQEMR%,;EA%%@WE
Applicant: Jang-Kun SONG JAN | { 20[)8 |
Assignee: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
Title: LIQUID CRYSTAL DISPLAY APPARATUS (As Amended)
Application No.: 10/719,103 Filing Date: November 21, 2003
Examiner: George Y. WANG Group Art Unit: 2871

Docket No.. AB-1346 US Confirmation No.: 1943

Trvine, California
January 11, 2008
FAX NO. (571) 273-8300

Commissioner for Patents
P.O. Box 1405
Alexandiia, VA 22313-1450

CERTIFICATION OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
I hereby certify that the following Transmittal Letter (1 page), Petition for a Two-Month

Extension of Time (1 page) and Response to Office Action (13 pages) are being facsimile

transinitted to the Patent and Trademark Office on the date shown below.

Dated: January 11, 2008 Q%“&* /)@

Tina Kavanaég'ﬁ

MacPherson Kwok Chen & Heid LLP
2033 Gateway Place
, Suite 400
San Jose, California 95110
Telephone: (949) 752-7040
Fax: (408) 392-9262

1. Serial No. 10/719,103

PAGE 2117* RCVD AT 111112008 1:44:25 PM [Eastern Standard Time] * SVR:USPTO-EFXRF-6/31 * DNIS: 2738300 CSID:9497527049* DURATION (mm-ss):02-20




Jan. 11, 2008 10:44AM  MacPherson, Kwok, Chen & Heid  No.3365 P 3

MacPherson Kwok Chen & Heid LLP

2033 Gateway Place, Suite 400 18200 Von Karman, Suite 725 RECE,VE
San Jose, CA 95110 Trvine, CA 92612 CENTRAL &4 X D
Tel. (408) 392-9250 Tel. (949) 752-7040 A CENTE/:}-
Fax (408) 392-9262 Fax (949) 752-7049 N !4 2
Email: mpellegrini@macpherson-kwok.com 008

www.macpherson-kwok.com

Janvary 11, 2008
Commissioner For Patents
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandiia, VA 22313-1450

Re: Applicani(s); Jang-Kun SONG
Assignee: Samsung Blectronies Co., Lid.
itle: LIQUID CRYSTAL DISPLAY APPARATUS (As Amended)
Serial No.: 10/719.103 Filea: 11/21/2003
Examiner: Gearge Y. WANG Group Art Unit: 2871
Docket No.: AB-1346 US Confirmation No. 1943
Desr Sir:

Transmilted herewith are the followiug documents in the sbove-identified application:
(1) Facsimile Cover Sheet;
(2) This Transmittal Letter; (1 page)
(3) Petition for a Two-Month Extension of Tire (1 page)
(4) Response to Office Action (13 pages)

|:| No additional fee is vequired,
4 The fee has been calculated as shown below:
" CLA AS AMENDRD
. Highest No.

Claims Remaining Affey: Previously Paid Present Additional Fee

Amendment For Bxira Rate )
Tatal Claime 31 Minus 32 = 0 x  $50.00 3 0 .
Independent 2 Minus 3 = 0 x $210.00 $ 0
Claims .
O Fiee of for the first filing of one or more multiple depondent claims ) 3

per application
Total additional fee for this Amendment: 3 0

= Conditional Petition for Extension of Tine: If an extension of time is required for timely filing of the
enclosed document(s) afiec all papers filed with this transmilial have been considered, an extension of time is

hereby requested.
53 Pelition for 'I\vo‘MomhAExtcnsion of Time in the amount of 3 460
5 Please charge our Deposit Accovnt No. 50-2257 in the amount of 8 460
] Also, charpe any additional fees required and credit any overpayment to our Deposit Accauut No. 50-2257

Certificate of Trangmission

I hereby certify that this correspondence is facsimile trangmitied
to the Commissioner for Batonts, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450, at

(571)f273-8300 on the/fdle shown below. Mark A-Pelicg
3 M/

i
Agent for Appli@ts
January 11, 2008
Tina Kavanaugl{/

i

Reg. No. 50,233
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